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s22

From: s22

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2013 1:19 PM

To: MG Insurance Markets Unit

Subject: FW: Slides from FSC meeting 11 April [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: presentation to treasury on insurance - Final and sent .pdf

From:S47F  [mailto:s47F
Sent: Monday, 15 April 2013 9:15 AM
To: S22

Cc: s47F
Subject: RE: Slides from FSC meeting 11 April

s22

As requasted , please find a copy of the slides | used in the meeting with the FSC last week.
f hope the session was informative and useful for you. It was good for us to understand your thinking in this matter.

Best regards,
s47F

S4TF

Advisory

KPMG
10 Shelley Strest
Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

Tel  s47F
Fax
Mob

s47F
kpmg.com.au

Protect the environment: please think before you piint

From: s47F [mailto:547F ]
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2013 11:21 AM
To:s47F

Subject: FW: Confirming meeting with FSC on Thursday [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Hi All -
FYI below from Treasury confirming attendees.

Thanks
s47F

s47F




SATF

From:S22 [mailtos22
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2013 11:15 AM
To:s47F

Cc: MG Insurance Markets Unit
Subject: RE: Confirming meeting with FSC on Thursday [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

HiS47F
Yes, we are all set for the meeting on Thursday — just give me a callons22  when you arrive.

The following peopie form Treasury wilt be attending:

o S22 (Principal Adviser, Financial System Division);
s g22 - (Manager, Insurance Markets Unit);
e S22 (Analyst, Insurance Markets Unit);
o S22 (Analyst, Insurance Markets Unit);
« g22  {Analyst, Insurance Marksts Unit);
= S22 {Analyst, Insurance Markets Unit); and
o Mysalf,
s22 (Adviser, Minister Shorten’s oifice) and S22 (Australian Government Actuary) are

likely to attend as well.

We look forward to seeing you all then.

Regards

s22

From: S47F [mailto;S47F
Sent: Tuesday, 9 April 2013 11:00 AM
Tois22 ;

Subject: Confirming meeting with FSC on Thursday
His22 ,

| hope you're well. | wanted to confirm the meeting on Thursday morning from 10:00am with members of
the FSC and Treasury,

I can confirm the following attendees representing the FSC in addition to myself:

SATF

As discussed, | have arranged forS4’" and S47F to provide Treasury representatives with a briefing on life
insurance underwriting and data fwith a focus on mental health and life insurance). | expect the
presentations to go for around 30 -40 minutes each to allow time for q & a and discussion.

Are you able to confirm who will be attending from Treasury?

s47F

s47F
Financial Services Council
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